
2

room.

I spoke to lOaJcr Haywood ocnoerning it, and gathered 

from the conversation that this floor might he available • 

The one draw-hack is, that there is no elevator in this 

hull ding, and it would appear that an elevator would he an 

absolute necessity.

outside of this, very little would have to he 

done to make the room suitable for cur purposes. I am going 

this morning to lock at the building spoken of, in the report 

which I enclose as "The Old Art Gallery", and will let you 

know what I find out concerning it.

Thanking you very deeply for the interest which you 

have already manifested in this matter.

I am, Sir,

Very truly yours,
y1
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